Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:43 PM

To: ‘Cooper, Brian'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: itavarez@concho.com; rhaskell@concho.com; DeAnn Grant; Stoffel, Jared

Subject: [EXT] RE: 2RP-4645 - Site Assessment Summary and Deferral Request - Graham Cracker 16 State #
002H

Good afternoon,

NMSLO denies the risk based closure request. The closest well | could find was in the USGS database, and was located
about 4200’ to the SW and has a depth of 16 feet the last time it was measured. Because of this information the site
required further delineation. Also the TPH seems high to me for a produced water release. The site need to be
delineated to 600ppm chloride, 100ppm TPH, 50 BTEX, and 10ppm Benzene. Finally, my inclination, even without seeing
full delineation data would be to deny deferral. Deferral is for production equipment and facilities. This looks be to
located in an area where remediation is feasible.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 292-3697

(505) 699-1989

Mew Mexico State Land Cffice
2327 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobhbs, NM 33240

From: Cooper, Brian [mailto:BCooper@trcsolutions.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 9:50 AM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: itavarez@concho.com; rhaskell@concho.com; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Stoffel, Jared
<JStoffel@trcsolutions.com>

Subject: 2RP-4645 - Site Assessment Summary and Deferral Request - Graham Cracker 16 State #002H

Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Mann,
Please find attached the Site Assessment Summary and Deferral Request that has been prepared for the COG Operating,
LLC Release Site known as the Graham Cracker 16 State #002H. The site is located in UL “N”, Section 9, Township 26

South, Range 28 East, in Eddy County, New Mexico. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please
feel free to contact Becky Haskell, ke Tavarez, or myself.

Respectfully,



Brian Cooper
Enviromental Tech I

2771 State Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
| C: 806 401 5356
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